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The following Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) and Answers are for informational purposes
only. Applicants should refer to the RFP Submission Instructions and other documents on the
IHAPP webpage for additional information. A second round of FAQs will be released on January

9, 2026. Additional questions can be sent to IDDHousing@chninc.net.

PROGRAM DESIGN

1.

For rental projects, does the 10-year deed restriction become effective at the time
of closing or at construction completion?

A. We are confirming with MSHDA and will present additional information in our next
round of publishing FAQ's.

For projects over 20 units, is there a minimum number of IDD units required, or is
that driven by the cap of $100,000 per unit maximum amount? For example, if an
application is for $500,000, is 5 units the minimum?

A. There is no minimum number of units for a project. The funding amount would be
driven by the maximum of $100,000 per unit for development activities or
$50,000 per unit for Downpayment Assistance

Can this funding be used for acquisition and repairs?

A. Yes, IHAPP funding can be used for acquisition and rehab as long as the unit will
be for rent or sold to a person with intellectual and developmental disabilities
meeting the income qualifications.

How much leverage is required to get the full 5 bonus points?

A. The review team has discretion to allocate the 5 points. The target leverage
amount that MSHDA is expecting from the program overall is 5:1. We will
present additional information about the evaluation for the scoring in our next
round of publishing FAQs.

Can an applicant carve out a 10 unit building from a larger project for IHAPP, and
then apply the income limits to those IDD units, not to the whole project?

A. Yes, this is possible, but will need a case-by-case review by the IHAPP team to
ensure eligibility. Factors the team will use includes overall affordability, total
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number of units, site plan, timing, inclusion in the community, target population of
other phases, and other items. Potential projects with phases are encouraged to
reach out for consultation before submission.

6. Is there an expected deadline for when the estimated program goal of 30 IDD units
need to come online for lease up?

A. We are confirming with MSHDA and will present the information in our next round
of publishing FAQs

7. Are unlicensed group homes ineligible?

A. Unlicensed settings are eligible, provided they support independent living, each
individual has their own lease, their own room, and the arrangement follows the
spirit of the Home and Community-Based Services (HCBS) settings rule. Only
licensed group homes are ineligible.

8. Is preservation of existing IDD units eligible?

A. Preservation of existing IDD units would be eligible under one of three
circumstances: 1) Affordability is extended beyond current restrictions; 2) Rents
of the existing units will be reduced to meet the IHAPP affordability guidelines; 3)
Existing units will be converted to IDD units meeting IHAPP program
requirements

ELIGIBILITY

9. What verification is needed to confirm eligibility of a renter or homebuyer for an
IDD unit?
A. We will need disability verification such as below:
e Professional third-party verification
e Proof of eligibility for a disability-based public benefit
e Verification from a CMH or disability service provider
e Educational documentation for lifelong IDD (with affirmation)
e We also need to have a clear statement that no diagnosis disclosure is

required, just confirmation of disability that meets the IDD definition.
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DESIGN AND GREEN STANDARDS

10. Is there a description of the Universal Design standards? Sometimes architects
can have different ideas of what's included

A. The Design Standard section in the RFP on page 16 provides information about
Universal Design and several other design standards. There are links in the
section to more detail and examples about those standards. We will look into
making other examples available for Universal Design and making that
information available in the next release of FAQ'’s. The expectation for applicants
is to use these design standards as best practices. The submission should
include a description of how the applicant determined what design standards to
include to support the needs of the IDD person who will be residing in the unit.

11. Must a project only use Enterprise Green Standards, or are other Green Standards
eligible?

A. Enterprise Green Standards is listed in the RFP as an example to be met to
comply with IHAPP. Other Green Standards are eligible. We suggest connecting
with the IHAPP team to discuss other standards.

12. Do all units need to meet Enterprise Green Standards, or only those designated
for IDD individuals and funded by IHAPP?

A. Typically a green certification would apply to an entire development. If there is a
way for the developer to only get the units funded through IHAPP certified, we
suggest reaching out to the IHAPP team to discuss if that was acceptable.

13. Can IHAPP be used to update existing IDD units in a current project to meet Green
Standards?

A. IHAPP is primarily designed to create new IDD units. However, if the project
meets one of the Preservation goals listed in a separate FAQ, IHAPP funding
could be used to help existing IDD units meet Green Standards. Otherwise, other
sources of funding would be needed to achieve Green Standards for existing IDD
housing.

SPECIAL NEEDS TRUSTS

14. For home ownership, does the home asset sit inside the Special Needs Trust or in
the name of the owner directly?

A. The home may be owned directly or by an SNT, as long as the SNT trustee

certifies it will accept the asset and the beneficiary is clearly defined. We
recommend consulting with your attorney for the best option.
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HOMEOWNERSHIP

15. Can a family with a minor IDD child acquire a house utilizing IHAPP down payment
assistance?

A. Yes, this is an eligible activity subject to the program submission requirements
including income targets.

AFFORDABILITY

16. Does the entire project need to meet the IHAP affordability requirements of 75% of
units at 30% AMI and 25% of units at 60% AMI, or just the IHAPP-funded units?

A. Only the IHAPP-funded units must meet these affordability requirements, not the
entire project.

MARKET DATA

17. Are there data sources you would suggest an applicant use to establish the
market demand and need for IDD units in a particular region?

A. ISuggested sources for data would include the following. This is not an exhaustive
ist:
e |DD Institute at Wayne State University
e Autism Alliance
e Michigan Disability Rights Council
e Community Mental Health Services (CMHS)
e Local provider alliances
e Michigan Developmental Disabilities Council
e Other disability rights organizations

Applicants' ability to find data beyond the examples above to substantiate local need
for affordable IDD housing is welcome.
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RESOURCES AND FUNDING

18. Are there funding sources available to support a 20+ unit project dedicating 100%
of the units towards IDD individuals?

A. We are not familiar with any specific sources dedicated for a project of this size
focused on the IDD population. Many other typical real estate financing sources
for affordable housing would be able to help with this type of project, such as Low
Income Housing Tax Credits, HOME program, Federal Home Loan Bank, HUD
221(d) and others We will update this information with the next FAQ if we are
able to identify additional funding sources for consideration.
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